
1

Graeme Means

From: Timothy Tessendorf
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 11:39 AM
To: Charles Cala; Graeme Means
Subject: FW: Loid's Collision Center DRB #1010863 dxf submittal

 
 

  

From: Bradley, Catherine P. [mailto:cbradley@cabq.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 11:33 AM 
To: Timothy Tessendorf; Trollinger, Ryan E.; Gricius, Michelle A.; Gaulden, Tim H. 
Cc: Cloud, Jack W. 
Subject: RE: Loid's Collision Center DRB #1010863 dxf submittal 
 

Timothy;  your dxf for Loid's Collision has been approved.  I will forward the approval letter to Jack 
Cloud's office. 
 
Catherine Bradley 
GIS Coordinator 
Planning Dept - AGIS 
600 2nd St NW 
Albuquerque, NM  87102 
 
(505)924-3929 
 

From: Timothy Tessendorf [mailto:TTessendorf@highmesacg.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 8:18 AM 
To: Trollinger, Ryan E.; Gricius, Michelle A.; Gaulden, Tim H.; Bradley, Catherine P. 
Cc: Charles Cala; Graeme Means; Cloud, Jack W. 
Subject: Loid's Collision Center DRB #1010863 dxf submittal 
 
Tract A, Loid’s Collision Center 
 
New Mexico State Plane Coordinates – NAD 83 
 
Grid Bearings 
 
Ground Distance 
 



2

  


